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June 23, 1976 

/ / '7 
Mr. Les Payne 
Newsday 
550 Stewart Avenue 
Garden City, New York 11530 

Dear Mr. Payne: 

I have received your letter of June 10, 1976, and appreciate the continued interest in the murder of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., which prompted you to write. • 
You undoubtedly will be pleased to know that data tpeerning evidence recovered in Nelephis, Tennessee, and slIkt to the FD1 Laboratory for exeminetion have been released response to requests received by us unfier the Freedom of 

	

"-t 	J.T. you will write or telephone bin al (202) 34-:',350, Assistant Director Donal7 	noore, Jr., of our N - ,cernal :affairs Division will make arraageNents for you to ureviel; this reeterial. 

. Presumably your desire to dincuso th'e. Invaders group %lice existed in Memphis at the tiro of Dr. Ring's murder stoma 4", 4rfOM the u; title vo"  wrote for the February 1, 1976, issue of .--...11==„jews0ay. At my instruction, a theroegh oearch was made of Iltiinent files at our Headc:,earteen, an well as ie ot'r neeph.is sevu.e4:11-1  Oifice, ireeediatcly 	that article vac.: peblishe:A. 
tA,0 

If 	
It reselted in no su:Jstantiation being found for the alle- gations which serv:Z. as the basis for your article: namely, t' 	that "Several mu informants...were among the most active nem:.e.ers" of the Invaders and that "FBI iniT.ormente actively ""::0".•,;..perticileated in the rioting" that erupted in Memphis on L. A, 	 28, 19(;c. 

a..,. °°• 	1 - Mr. Moore (detached) '1 - Mr. Cochran (detache(1) 
- ltr. Gallagher (detached) -- Mr. Leavitt (detached) 
- Ur. I7c1at (detached) i.e..... J. - Ur. Hint% (detached) 
- Mrs. Metcalf (detached) "Er•I 1 - Telephone Room (detached) 
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Mr. Les Payne 

Enclosed is a copy of a news release which was 
ssued by the Departlent of Justice on April 29, 1976, 
°fleeting that Attorney General. Edward N. Levi has 
rected that a review be made of all records in the 

Department coneer4ing Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr. 	We 
are, of course, cooperating ful)y in that review; and 
I am sure you will agree that it would be improper for 
us to comment further prior to its completion. 

Sincerely yours, 

'CtM,KulleY 

Clarence 	Kolley 
Director 

Enclosure wa 
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NOTE: See Monroe to Moore memo dated 6-21-76 and captioned 
"Martin Luther King Murder, Inquiry from Les Payne of 'Newsday' 

Ext. Aflai:s!1 	Lnbornlory.___ 
APPROVED:) . 
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